Myers, Tobie A MNGD:EX

From: Myers, Tohie A MNGD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 10:14 AM
To: 'Sawchuk, Jamie (CA - British Columbia)’
Subject: RE: Congrats

Hi there — yes, the week has been unfolding nicely until today’s terrible events in Ottawa. We are on heightened
security here at the Legistature, as well. Something like this touches all of us.

Sounds to me like the Minister was referencing the Buy BC program, where BC companies that believe they have
relevant businesses identify themselves and we connect them with LNG proponents who may need their services. Itis
still in the pre-registration stage — more info is available here: http://engage.gov.be.ca/lnginbe/Ing-buy-be-program/

If you think he meant something else, I'll try to talk to him about it later today or tomorrow. However, if this is
reasonably close to the mark, I'll get you a contact in the Ministry of JTST, which has responsibility for Buy BC.

Tobie

From: Sawchuk, Jamie (CA - British Columbia) [mailto:JSawchuk@deloitte.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 9:33 AM

To: Myers, Toble A MNGD:EX

Subject: Congrats

Hi Tobie,

Congrats on the LNG Tax and GHG announcements this week. It looks like they are being relatively well received...no
tissue rejection that Fve seen.

At our session in Whistler, Rich mentioned that you have a list of companies that might benefit from LNG. We have
assembled a team to help assist these companies in get their heads around the LNG opportunity. Who would we follow-
up with in this regard? s there a list that can be shared?

Best regards,

Jamie

Jamie Sawchuk

Partner | Consulting | Public Sector & LNG

Deloitte

737 Yates Street, Suite 300, Victoria, BC VBW 118

TeliDirgot 260-978-4448 | Fax 778-374-0467 | Mobile 250-727-1412
isawchuk@deloiite.ca | www.deloilte.ca

Senior Admin. Assistant: Sarah Little: +1.604.640.4964, salittle@deloitie.ca
Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin | YouTube
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Deloitte.
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This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential,
and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system, Thank You

If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages from Deloitte, forward this email to
unsubscribefdeloitte.ca

Avertissement de confidentialité:

Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses picces jointes, est destiné exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) prévu(s), est
confidentiel et peut contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire prévu de ce
message, nous vous avisons par la présente que la modification, la retransmission, la conversion en format
papiet, la reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et de ses piéces jointes sont
strictement interdites. Si vous n’&tes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement I’expéditeur en
répondant & ce courriel et supprimez ce message et toutes ses pi¢ces jointes de votre systéme. Merci.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d’autres messages €lectroniques commerciaux de Deloitte a I’avenir, veuillez
envoyer ce courriel & I’adresse unsubscribet@deloitte.ca

Page 2.
NGD-2014-00121




Myers, Tobie A MNGD:EX

From: : Jeff Henwood <Jeff.Henwood@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 4:23 PM

To: Myers, Tobie A MNGDEX

Subject: Re: LNG Income Tax announcement materials
Hi Tobie,

I don't think we've met, but I'm sure we will soon encugh, Thank you very much for passing this along.

Jeff

From: Myers, Tobie A MNGD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 4:15 PM

To: Jeff Henwood

Subject: LNG Income Tax announcement materials

Hi Jeff. Not sure that we've met, yet. I'm Minister Coleman’s Chief of Staff — he’s the Minister of Natural Gas
Development here in British Columbia.

Qur ministers just spoke on the phone a few minutes ago and we committed to send you more information about the
proposed LNG tax we just introduced this afternoon in our Legislature. Attached is the news release and a few
background documents, including a PowerPoint that our Minister of Finance used in the budget lockup. In addition,
information can be found online at:

hitp://engage.gov.bc.ca/inginbe

Do let me know if your minister would like anything else. |look forward to meeting you at some point.

Tobie

Tobie Myers ,

Chief of Staff to the Honourable Rich Coleman Minister of Natural Gas Development and Minister responsible for

Housing Deputy Premier

250.953.0900 (office)
250.953.0927 (fax)
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Hamdi, Rhiannon MTIC:EX

From: Myers, Tobie A MNGD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 12:27 PM

To: Koncohrada, Karen MEM:EX

Cc: Carr, Steve MNGD:EX; Symes, Leslie MEM:EX
Subject: e
Thx

From: Koncohrada, Karen MEM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 12:05 PM

To: Myers, Tobie A MNGD:EX

Cc: Carr, Steve MNGD:EX; Symes, Leslie MEM:EX
Subject s.12
Importance: High

Hi Tobie
Steve asked that | forward you this draft briefing note.

s.13
Regards
Karen K.

so the BN is draft.
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